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ELECTIVE COURSE : COMMERCE 

ECO-5 : MERCANTILE LAW 
Time : 2 hours 	 Maximum Marks : 50 

Note : Attempt any five questions. All questions carry equal 

marks. 

1. Explain the exceptions to the rule, "No 10 

Consideration, no contract". 

2. What is the difference between void and voidable 7+3 

contracts, and express and implied contracts ? 

Mention at least six void agreements, 

3. What are the various modes of discharge of a 4+6 

contract ? Explain discharge by "breach of a 

contract". 

4. Discuss the rights of a surety against : 	 6+4 
(a) creditor 

(b) the debtor 

(c) cosureties. 

Define continuing guarantee. 
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5. Define bailment. What are the rights and 4+6 

obligations of finder of goods ? 

6. Define partnership. What are the rights of a 4+6 

partner ? 

7. Point out the differences between a "sale" and 10 

"an agreement to sell". 

8. Discuss the various modes of termination of 10 

agency. 

9. Answer the following problems, giving reasons 5+5 

for 'Yes' or 'No'. 

(a) A hires a carriage of B. The carriage is 

unsafe, though B is not aware of it. A is 

injured. Is B responsible for injury of A ? 

Why ? 

(b) A minor is supplied with necessaries of life 

by a shop keeper. He makes out a promisory 

note in favour of the shop keeper. Is the 

shopkeeper entitled to claim payment under 

the promissory note ? 

ECO-5 	 2 



1.711.311.-5 

rich a4 'NA c4 	14* H 

fl;iid 

2012 

4lckt49111-1 : cil ul■rti 

: 0,4141 '(ch 	W41-I 

71727 :2 Firr" 
	

37fEr —d77 3fW : 50 

Yl:/krRqdrit 	Ti217T14t. 37.-4TH41/1e, 

1. 	" MriLhd 	 31 %T 	31Erq-r- 	owsir 10 

2. 2TE &f2i-t-zr 3 	3 	71fitd 311-4tff 11 7+3 

1.1 13T 	t? ch11 	chl-f 	ar21 -wTR1X11 3 

3. 31-14N Trti-rftr 	fa-W 	 -ffm 4+6 

3-1-14tT 31'11 (breach) gRr 	fi7r 4;1 ,YARNI 

4. 411d.h7ti 	: 	 6+4 

(a)  

(b) alqit 'ff2TT 

(c) W-411e.ich711311 	fa-T4 31RrwRI 

I tin 4 	(continuing guarantee) 

tiroi-rErr wlf-q-R 

ECO-5 	 3 	 P.T.O. 



5. ch 	04711 	I TITF  	&1FTi (finder 4+6 

of goods) t 3-TftrT-R 74 T-464 (=Ku t. ? 

6. TiT HR`ITTEIT --1f7 I lkm TI*17 ail l 3iftrWR 4+6 

t.? 

7. .U24T "fd"--7 ITT' 143-T- 7 	 I 	10 

8. 7-44-  Trrerd 	Fa 	filr rciRF4Urfa y f I 	10 

9. F-14--irorod 	 cnikuRird alit 	: 	5+5 

(a) A B 	i-) 	-FWUR *ER (l1 I +ii41 3-1-WfUU 

zrect B 	ciici 	3TF 	t I A 	d 041 

\Midi t1 °NI B, A 	 RTI4q1k t? 

? 

(b) schilqR 	1-) 3T-q-ZRZF 

3-TraFTT. -a--q3-ff (necessaries of life) oh)TERcfl 

WcdT t I q 	 sohilqR 	TR-T 	r) 9-1-dT 

(promisory note)ffff 	t I 4 	11 schl-IqR 

rf-ffT 	-11 ffftt Tit 

t ? 

ECO-5 	 4 


	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

